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White, John

To: Derek Jenkins
Subject: RE: Patrick Sadd

Hi!

The application went in at the beginning of the hearing for Patrick. The LSC did say at the out set that they
could not deal with it urgently.

| did have to break the LSC's arms in the end when it came to confirmation of funding with Tom so | have not
been so rough with them since - did not want to risk too much bad feeling! This morning | sent the case
worker (who is very senior) an email to chase him up politely. | have not heard anything back but its quite
difficult to exert more pressure. I'll call him if there is no more news by tomorrow.

| think this is probably best. The way things have worked out, | suspect that we would have good grounds to
appeal if the LSC do not do the business. Happy to try any other techniques you feel may work!

Hope it goes well with you.
Best wishes

John

From: Derek Jenkins ; Code A
Sent: 06 April 2009 14:34

To: White, John

Subject: Patrick Sadd

John,
I hear Patrick is doing a sterling job.
Can you let me know how you are getting on with funding?

Thanks

Derek Jenkins

Business Development Director
London

Outer Temple Chambers

The Outer Temple

222 Strand

London WC2R 1BA

T:+ 44 207353 6381

Abu Dhabi

401 Dar Al Shifa Pharmacy Building
Sheikh Zayed 1st Street

P.0.Box 3470

Abu Dhabi UAE

T:+971 2 406 9711
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and

confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you

have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-63381
and delete this e-mail from your system.

Thank you.

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information.
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